

## LEVY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 310

**BRONSON, FL 32621** 

PHONE: (352) 486-5218 EXT. 2

FAX: (352) 486-5167

**EMAIL: TRETHEWAY-ALI@LEVYCOUNTY.ORG** 

# **COVER PAGE**

ITB_2023_008 – SIGN MATERIALS
LAST DAY FOR QUESTIONS: 10/24/2022 DUE DATE AND TIME: 10/28/22 - 2:00 P.M., EST
<b>SUMMARY OF SCOPE:</b> Levy County is seeking bids from firms or companies for the provision of purchasing sign materials for the fiscal year 2023 beginning on October 1, 2022 and ending September 30, 2023.
SUBMITTAL OF BID: Levy County only accepts electronic submittals through "E-Bidding" on the DemandStar platform
www.DemandStar.com. In order to submit a bid in response to this solicitation the bidder must be registered with
DemandStar.
For questions relating to this Bid, contact Ali Tretheway, Procurement Coordinator at tretheway-ali@levycounty.org.
ITEMS THAT MUST BE INCLUDED WITH BID: Submitting an incomplete document may deem the bid non-responsive,
causing rejection. Please check each box for each item submitted with bid. Prior to submitting my bid, I have verified
that all forms are attached and are considered as part of my bid:
□ COVER PAGE
☐ ATTACHMENT "1" BID PRICING FORM
☐ SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIME FORM
□ NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT FORM
☐ BID SIGNATURE FORM
☐ DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE FORM
☐ CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT FORM
□ VENDOR INFORMATION FORM
□ W9
☐ CERTIFICATE OF INSURABILITY – AS NOTED IN PART 2, SUBSECTION 2.11
☐ EVIDENCE THAT THE BIDDER IS QUALIFIED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA
☐ COPIES OF ANY APPLICABLE AND CURRENT LICENSE OR CERTIFICATIONS REQUIRED
Company Name: Osburn Associates, Inc.
Name: Kyle Johnson
Address: 1630 22nd Street North, St Petersburg, FL 33713
Mailing Address (if Different): PO Box 912, Logan, OH 43138
Email Address (Required): KYLEJ@osburns.com
Telephone: 800-523-8917 FEIN: 311041388
By signing the form, I acknowledge I have read and understand, and my firm complies with all General Conditions and
requirements set forth herein:
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:
DATE SUBMITTED: 10/22/2022

## ITB\_2023\_008

## SIGN MATERIALS

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

## **Table of Contents**

ADVERTISEMENT	3
STATEMENT OF NON-SUBMITTAL	4
PART 1 – SCOPE OF WORK	5
PART 2 – INTENT AND GENERAL INFORMATION	11
PART 3 – GENERAL CONDITIONS	
PART 4 – REQUIRED AND OPTIONAL FORMS	17
ATTACHMENT 1 BID PRICING FORM	18
SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIME	20
NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT	22
BID SIGNATURE FORM	
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE FORM	
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT	25
VENDOR INFORMATION FORM	
W9 FORM	27

#### **BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS**

#### LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA

#### INVITATION TO BID

#### **ADVERTISEMENT**

Notice is hereby given that Levy County, Florida will be receiving sealed bids via "E-Bidding" at www.DemandStar.com, for

ITB\_2023\_008

#### SIGN MATERIALS

The purpose of this Invitation to Bid (ITB) is to solicit competitive sealed bids from firms or companies for the provision of purchasing sign materials, for the fiscal year 2023 beginning on October 1, 2022 and ending September 30, 2023 for the Levy County Road Department, as described in the Invitation to Bid documents

#### LEVY COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER

310 SCHOOL STREET

**BRONSON, FL 32621** 

BID DUE DATE: 2:00 P.M., EST, FRIDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2022

E-BID OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M., EST, FRIDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2022

Documents can be obtained by contacting the Procurement Coordinator of Levy County, Florida (352) 486-5218 ext. 2, or online through the DemandStar system by Onvia at <a href="https://www.DemandStar.com">www.DemandStar.com</a>. If you have any questions, please call Ali Tretheway, Procurement Coordinator.

Chiefland Citizen:

Date(s): 10/13/2022, 10/20/2022

## STATEMENT OF NON-SUBMITTAL

Levy County
Board of County Commissioners
310 School Street
Bronson, FL 32621
(352) 486-5218



If you do not intend to submit a response to the Invitation to Bid, please return this form to the above address immediately or fax to (352) 486-5167. If this statement is not completed and returned, your company may be deleted from the Levy County list for this service.

We the undersigned have declined to submit a response on the **INVITATION TO BID FOR SIGN MATERIALS** for the following reason(s):

☐ Insufficient time to respond to the Invitation to Bid
$\square$ We do not offer this service
$\square$ Our schedule would not permit us to perform
☐ Unable to meet bond/insurance requirements
$\square$ Unable to meet bid specifications or scope of anticipated services
☐ Specifications are unclear (explain below)
☐ Remove us from your vendors' list for this service
☐ Other (specify below)
Remarks:
Company Name:
Contact Person:
Signature:
Telephone:
Date:
Email:

## PART 1 – SCOPE OF WORK

#### ITB\_2023\_008

#### SIGN MATERIALS

- 1.1. DESCRIPTION OF WORK: The Levy County Board of County Commissioners is seeking bids for the provision of purchasing sign materials, for the fiscal year 2023 beginning on October 1, 2022 and ending September 30, 2023, to be delivered to the Levy County Road Department, at 660 N. Hathaway Ave, Bronson, FL 32621.
- **1.2. SPECIFICATIONS:** The Levy County Road Department has a need for both "Engineering Grade Material" and "High Intensity Materials". The sign materials must meet the specifications as set forth in the Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices, 1988 Edition.

#### 1.2.1. FACES:

Commodity Number	Sign Name	Description
20-00002	Seat Belt	18" x 24", high intensity, pressure sensitive, 3M Scotchlite.
20-00003	Speed Limit	18" x 24", blank numbers, engineer grade, pressure sensitive, 3M Scotchlite, R2-1.
20-00004	Speed Limit	24" x 30", blank numbers, high intensity, standard, engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, R1-2.
20-00005	Reduce Speed Ahead	24" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, R2-5a
20-00006	Large Arrow	24" x 48", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W1-6.
20-00007	Large Double Arrow	24" x 48", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W1-7.
20-00008	No Trucks Symbol	24" x 24", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, R5-2.
20-00009	Stop	30" x 30", high intensity, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive.
20-00010	Yield	30" x 30" x 30", pressure sensitive, high intensity, standard, 3M Scotchlite, R1-2.
20-00011	Fire Station	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W11-8.
20-00012	Advisory Speed Plate	18" x 18", standard engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W13-1, no numbers.
20-00013	Chevron	12" x 18", 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade, W1-8.
20-00014	Cross Road Symbol	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W2-1.
20-00015	Side Road Symbol	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W2-2.
20-00016	T Intersection Symbol	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W2-4.
20-00017	Road Narrows	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W5-1
20-00018	Narrow Bridge	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W5-2.
20-00019	Pavement Ends	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W8-3.
20-00020	Cattle Crossing Symbol	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W11-4.
20-00021	Weight Limit Tons	24" x 30", no numbers, engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, R-12-1.
20-00022	Right Turn	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W1-1R.
20-00023	Left Turn	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W1-1L.
20-00024	Right Curve	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W1-2R.
20-00025	Left Curve	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W1-2L.

20-00026	Right Reverse Curve	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W1-4R.
20-00027	Left Reverse Curve	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W1-4L
20-00028.	Right Winding Road	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W1-5R.
20-00029	Left Winding Road	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W1-5L.
20-00030	Dead End	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W14-1.
20-00031	School Advance Symbol	30" x 30", high intensity grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, S1-1.
20-00032	Railroad Advance Warning	36", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W10-1.
20-00033	Levy County	24", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, M1-6.
20-00068	Complete Signs, 4 Way	12" x 6", high intensity, 3M Scotchlite, standard hole punching/radius corners, R1-3.
20-00069	Stop Ahead	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W3-1.
20-00071	Stop	48" x 48", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W3-1.
20-00094	School Crossing Symbol	30" x 30", high intensity, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, \$2-1.
20-00095	School Bus Stop Ahead	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, S3-1.
20-00097	Dip	30" x 30", engineer grade, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, W8-2.
20-00099	Advance Crossing	30"x 30", High Intensity, 3M Scotchlite, Pressure Sensitive, W11-2.
20-00100	Pedestrian Crossing	30"x 30", High Intensity, 3M Scotchlite, Pressure Sensitive, W11A-2.
20-00101	Road Under Water	36"x 36", Engineer Grade, 3M Scotchlite, Pressure Sensitive.
20-00102	Dangerous Intersection	30"x 30", Engineer Grade, 3M Scotchlite, Pressure Sensitive, W42-1.
20-00103	Bridge Out	36"x 36", Engineer Grade, 3M Scotchlite, Pressure Sensitive, W42-3.
20-00109	Reverse Turn	30"x 30", Engineer Grade, 3M Scotchlite, Pressure Sensitive, W1-3R.
20-00110	Reverse Turn	30"x 30", Engineer Grade, 3M Scotchlite, Pressure Sensitive, W1-3L.
20-00111	Directional Arrow	21"x 15", Engineer Grade, Yellow Legend (Refl)/Blue Background (refl) Pressure Sensitive, M6-1.
20-00112	Directional Arrow	21"x 15", Engineer Grade, Yellow Legend (Refl)/Blue Background (refl), Pressure Sensitive, • M6-1 R&L.
20-00113	Directional Arrow	21"x 15", Engineer Grade., Yellow Legend (Refl)/Blue Background (refl), Background Pressure Sensitive, M6-3.
20-00114	Directional Arrow	21"x 15", Engineer Grade, Yellow Legend, (Refl)/Blue Background (refl), Pressure Sensitive, M6-4.
20-00133	Slow Children at Play	18" x 24", Blank numbers, Engineer grade, Pressure Sensitive, 3M Scotchlite.
20-00134	STOP	36", High Intensity, 3M Scotchlite, Pressure Sensitive.
20-00137	Crime Watch	18" x 24", Blank numbers, Engineer Grade, Pressure Sensitive, 3M Scotchlite.
20-00140	Stop Ahead	36" X 36", Diamond, Engineer Grade, 3M Scotchlite, Pressure Sensitive, W3-1.
20-00141	Levy County	30", Engineer Grade, 3M Scotchlite, Pressure sensitive, M1-6.
20-00142	Soft Shoulder	36" X 36", Engineer Grade, 3M Scotchlite, Pressure Sensitive, W8-4.

20-00165	Reduce Speed Limit	18" X 24". High Intensity, 3M Scotchlite, Pressure Sensitive.
N/A – 1	Stop Ahead	36" X 36", High Intensity, Pressure Sensitive.
N/A – 2	Stop	48" X 48" (Fully assembled/face ␣), High Intensity, Pressure Sensitive.
N/A ~ 3	Right Turn	30"X 30" High Intensity, Pressure Sensitive
N/A – 4	Left Turn	30"X 30" High Intensity, Pressure Sensitive
N/A 5	Right Curve	30"X 30" High Intensity, Pressure Sensitive
N/A – 6	Left Curve	30"X 30" High Intensity, Pressure Sensitive
N/A – 7	Right Winding Road	30"X 30" High Intensity, Pressure Sensitive
N/A - 8	Left Winding Road	30"X 30" High Intensity, Pressure Sensitive
N/A - 9	Weight Limits	24 X 24" (no numbers), High Intensity
N/A - 10	Levy County - County Road Markers (CRM)	36"(fully assembled/face & Blank), High Intensity
N/A – 11	School Bus Stop Ahead	Florescent Yellow Engineer Grade, Pressure Sensitive
N/A – 12	Pedestrian Crossing	30" X 30" Florescent Yellow Engineer Grade, Pressure Sensitive.
N/A – 13	School Crossing	Florescent Yellow Engineer Grade, Pressure Sensitive.
N/A – 14	Large Arrow	24" X 48" High Intensity, Pressure Sensitive.
N/A – 15	Large Double Arrow	24" X 48" High Intensity, Pressure Sensitive.

## 1.2.2. BLANKS:

Commodity Number	Name	Description
20-00049	Aluminum Blanks	18" x 48" Rectangle080 Gauge with standard hole punching, standard radius corners, Alodine treated
20-00050	Aluminum Blanks	24" x 30" Rectangle080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners, Alodine treated
20-00051	Aluminum Blanks	36" Circle080 Gauge with standard hole punching, Alodine treated
20-00052	Aluminum Blanks	18" x 24" Rectangle080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners, Alodine treated
20-00053	Aluminum Blanks	21" x 15" Rectangle080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corner, Alodine treated
20-00054	Aluminum Blanks	24" x 36" Rectangle080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corner, Alodine treated
20-00055	Aluminum Blanks	30" x 30" Diamond080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners, Alodine treated
20-00056	Aluminum Blanks	48" x 24" Rectangle080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners, Alodine treated
20-00057	Aluminum Blanks	21" x 18" Rectangle080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners, Alodine treated
20-00058	Aluminum Blanks	36" x 36" Diamond080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners, Alodine treated
20-00059	Aluminum Blanks	18" x 18" Square080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners, Alodine treated

20-00060	Aluminum	24" x 24" Square080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners,
	Blanks	Alodine treated
20-00061	Aluminum	30" x 30" Square080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners,
	Blanks	Alodine treated
20-00062	Aluminum	36" x 36" Square080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners,
	Blanks	Alodine treated
20-00063	Aluminum	30" x 30" Pentagon080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners
	Blanks	Alodine treated
20-00064	Aluminum	30" x 30" Triangle080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners,
	Blanks	Alodine treated
20-00065	Aluminum	30" Octagon080 Gauge with standard radius corners, no holes punched,
	Blanks	Alodine treated
20-00066	Aluminum	24" x 6" Rectangle080 Gauge with standard radius corners, no holes
	Blanks	punched, Alodine treated
20-00067	Aluminum	30" x 8" Rectangle080 Gauge with standard radius corners, no holes
	Blanks	punched, Alodine treated
20-00106	Aluminum	24" M1-6080 Gauge with standard hole punching, Alodine treated
	Blanks	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
20-00107	Aluminum	24" x 10"080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corner, Alodine
	Blanks	treated
20-00108	Aluminum	24" x 8"080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners, Alodine
	Blanks	treated
20-00126	Aluminum	12" x 18"080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners, Alodine
	Blanks	treated
20-00132	Aluminum	48" x 48" Diamond080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners,
. <u></u>	Blanks	Alodine treated
20-00138	Aluminum	48" Octagon080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners,
	Blanks	Alodine treated
20-00139	Aluminum	36" Octagon080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners,
<del> </del>	Blanks	Alodine treated
20-00143	Aluminum	30" M1-6080 Gauge with standard hole punching, Alodine treated
	Blanks	
20-00148	Aluminum	3" x 12"080 Gauge with standard hole punching, hole in center, Alodine
	Blanks	treated
20-00156	Aluminum	30" x 12"080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners, Alodine
	Blanks	treated
20-00157	Aluminum	48" x 36"080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners, Alodine
20.004.60	Blanks	treated
20-00160	Aluminum	12" x 36"080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners, Alodine
20.00	Blanks	treated
20-00162	Aluminum	30" x 36"080 Gauge with standard hole punching, radius corners, Alodine
2.3 BODD	Blanks	treated

## 1.2.3. BORDER-MATERIALS:

Commodity Number	Description	
20-00001	Border – 3/8" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade	
20-00046	36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade	
20-00047	36" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade	
20-00048	36" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade	
20-00070	5/8" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade	
20-00074	36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade	

20-00075 6.5" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00076 6.5" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00078 30" x 50 yards, roll, orange, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00078 30" x 50 yards, roll, orange, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00079 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00080 24" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00081 24" x 50 yards, roll, prown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00082 24" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00083 24" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00084 24" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00085 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00086 30" x 50 yards, roll, sellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00087 6" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00088 Border %" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00089 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00090 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00096 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00109 50 x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00118 80 x 50 yards, roll, yelow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00129 30		
20-00077	20-00075	6.5" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade
20-00077	20-00076	6.5" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade
20-00078 30" x 50 yards, roll, orange, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00080 24" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00081 24" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00081 24" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00082 24" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00083 24" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00084 24" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00085 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00086 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00087 6" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00088 Border - "X" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00090 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00091 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00091 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00096 20-00097 20" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00098 24" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00010 24" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00116 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00129 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-0013 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00146 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer	20-00077	<u> </u>
20-00080 24" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00081 24" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00082 24" x 50 yards, roll, place, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00083 24" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00084 24" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00085 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00086 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00086 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00088 Border - X" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00088 Border - X" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00089 Border - X" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00099 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00090 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00090 35" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00090 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00090 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00090 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00105 6" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00106 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00106 30" x 50 yards, roll, yeld, x 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 30-00116 30" x 50 yards, roll, yeld, x 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, high intensity 30-00120 30" x 50 yards, roll, yeld, x 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, high intensity 30-00134 30" x 50 yards, roll, yeld, x 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 30-0	20-00078	
20-00080 24" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00081 24" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00082 24" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00083 24" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00084 24" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00085 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00086 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00087 6" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00088 Border - "X" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00089 Border - "X" x 50 yards, roll, sold, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00090 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00091 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00092 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00094 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00105 36" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00106 36" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00110 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00111 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00112 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00120 30" x 50 yards, roll, genen, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00134 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, enginee	20-00079	36" x 50 yards, roll, orange, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade
20-00081 24" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00082 24" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00083 24" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00085 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00086 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00087 6" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00088 Border - X" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00089 Border - X" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00089 Border - X" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00090 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00091 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00096 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00098 24" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-000104 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-000116 Border - 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-000118 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchilte, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00012 30" x 50 yards, roll, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-0013 30" x 50 yards, roll, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-0014 4" x 50 yards, roll, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-0015 30" x 50 yards, roll, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-0016 4" x 50 yards, roll, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-0017 50 x 50 yards, roll, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-0018 4" x 50 yards, roll, pressure se	20-00080	
20-00082 24" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00084 24" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00085 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00086 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00087 6" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00088 Border - %" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00089 Border - %" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00090 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00091 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00092 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00096 24" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00010 24" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-001016 Border - 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00117 Border - 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00118 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00129 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00120 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00129 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film - 36" x 50 yards, roll, pressure sensitive, engineer gra	20-00081	
20-00083	20-00082	
20-00084 24" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00085 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00086 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00087 6" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00088 Border	20-00083	<u> </u>
20-00085 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00086 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00087 6" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00088 Border - ½" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 0-00089 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 0-00090 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00091 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00092 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00093 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00093 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 0-00098 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 0-000104 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00116 Border - 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00117 Border - 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00118 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00119 0-00110 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00111 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00120 30" x 50 yards, roll, preen, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00121 30" x 50 yards, roll, preen, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00123 48" x 50 yards, roll, preen, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00146 0-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, solue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00150 0-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, solue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 0-00164 0-00165 0-00166 0-00167 0-00168 0-00168 0-00168 0-00168 0-00168 0-00168 0-00168 0-001	20-00084	
20-00086 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00088 Border - ½" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00089 Border - ½" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00090 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00091 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00092 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00096 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00098 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00098 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00104 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00105 6" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00117 Border - 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00118 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00120 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00121 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00122 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00123 30" x 50 yards, roll, palck, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00124 30" x 50 yards, roll, palck, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00125 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00146 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film -36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive,	20-00085	
20-00087  6" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00088  Border - ½" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00090  30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00091  30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00092  30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093  36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093  36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00096  24" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00098  24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00105  6" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00116  Border - 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00117  Border - 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, yed, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00118  30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00118  30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00120  30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00121  24" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00122  30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00134  48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00145  30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00146  Application Tape - 48" x 100 yards, 3M SCOTCHILITE, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00147  30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159  Electrocut Film - 36" x 50 yards, 3M Scotchilite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00151  6" x 50 yards, roll, blue	20-00086	
20-00089 Border – ½" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00099 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00091 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00092 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00098 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00098 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00104 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00105 6" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00116 Border – 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00117 Border – 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00118 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00129 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00128 24" x 50 yards, roll, gred, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00129 30" x 50 yards, roll, gred, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, pred, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00140 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00141 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00150 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3	20-00087	
20-00090 Border — ½" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00091 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00092 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00096 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00098 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00098 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00104 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00105 6" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00116 Border – 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00117 Border – 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00118 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00120 30" x 50 yards, roll, pred, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00121 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00122 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00123 48" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00124 30" x 50 yards, roll, pellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00145 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00150 Server film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high i	20-00088	
20-00091 30" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00092 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00096 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00098 24" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00098 24" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00104 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00105 6" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00116 Border – 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00117 Border – 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00118 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00119 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00120 30" x 50 yards, roll, plack, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00121 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00122 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00123 48" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00124 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00145 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00146 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00159 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00150 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, sleet, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, sliver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, sliver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, e	20-00089	
20-00091 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00093 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00096 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00098 24" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00104 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00105 6" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00106 Border - 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00117 Border - 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00118 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00119 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00120 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00121 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00122 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00123 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00146 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00149 Electrocut Film - 36" x 50 yards, roll, pren, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, sellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00153 Application Tape - 18" x 100 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00159 4Application Tape - 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM - 3 Application Tape 20-00159 4Application Tape - 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM - 3 Application	20-00090	
20-00092  30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00096  36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00098  24" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00104  24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00105  6" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00106  8		
20-00093 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00096 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00098 24" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00104 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00105 6" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00116 Border - 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00117 Border - 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00118 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00120 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00121 24" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00123 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00124 30" x 50 yards, roll, plack, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00135 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00145 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00146 Application Tape - 48" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM - 3 Application Tape 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film - 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00150 Electrocut Film - 36" x 50 yards, roll, plack, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, intensity x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00153 Application Tape - 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM - 3 Application Tape 20-00154 Application Tape - 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM - 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape - 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM - 3 Application Tape 20-0015	20-00092	
20-00098 36" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00098 24" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00104 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00105 6" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00116 Border – 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00117 Border – 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00118 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00120 30" x 50 yards, roll, pred, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00121 24" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00122 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00123 48" x 50 yards, roll, orange, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00145 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00146 Application Tape – 48" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00150 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, plack, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, sliver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00153 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00154 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, ro	20-00093	
20-00098 24" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00104 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00105 6" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00116 Border – 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00117 Border – 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00118 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00120 30" x 50 yards, roll, ped, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00128 24" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00129 30" x 50 yards, roll, orange, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00135 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00145 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00146 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 20-00140 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00150 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00153 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00154 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-000169 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer g	20-00096	
20-00104 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00105 6" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00116 Border – 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00117 Border – 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00118 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00120 30" x 50 yards, roll, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00120 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00129 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00135 48" x 50 yards, roll, pressure, sensitive, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00143 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00144 Application Tape – 48" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00150 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00153 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00154 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00154 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, sown, 3M Scotchlite,	20-00098	
20-00105 6" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00116 Border – 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00117 Border – 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00118 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00120 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00128 24" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00129 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, orange, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00145 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00146 Application Tape – 48" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00150 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00154 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape – 16" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, ble, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-001001 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10001 36"	20-00104	
20-00116 Border – 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00117 Border – 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00118 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00120 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00128 24" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00129 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, orange, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00145 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00146 Application Tape – 48" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00150 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00153 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00154 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape – 12" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-001001 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, r	20-00105	
20-00117 Border – 5/8" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00118 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00120 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00128 24" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00129 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00135 48" x 50 yards, roll, orange, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00145 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00146 Application Tape – 48" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00150 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00153 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00154 Application Tape – 6" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape – 12" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-001001 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity	20-00116	
20-00128 30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00128 24" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00129 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, orange, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00145 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00146 Application Tape – 48" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00150 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00153 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00154 Application Tape – 6" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape – 12" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-001001 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-001001 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity	20-00117	
20-00120 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00128 24" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00129 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00135 48" x 50 yards, roll, orange, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00145 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00146 Application Tape – 48" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00150 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00153 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00154 Application Tape – 6" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape – 6" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10003 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll pred, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity	20-00118	30" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity
20-00139 30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00135 48" x 50 yards, roll, orange, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00145 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00146 Application Tape – 48" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00150 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00153 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00154 Application Tape – 6" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape – 6" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll lbue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity		30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity
20-00135 48" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, orange, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00136 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00145 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00146 Application Tape – 48" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00150 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00153 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00154 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape – 6" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity	20-00128	24" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade
20-00145 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00145 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00146 Application Tape — 48" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM — 3 Application Tape 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film — 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00150 Electrocut Film — 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00153 Application Tape — 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM — 3 Application Tape 20-00154 Application Tape — 6" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM — 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape — 12" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM — 3 Application Tape 20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, pred, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity	20-00129	30" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade
20-00145 48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00145 30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00146 Application Tape — 48" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM — 3 Application Tape 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film — 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00150 Electrocut Film — 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00153 Application Tape — 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM — 3 Application Tape 20-00154 Application Tape — 6" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM — 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape — 12" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM — 3 Application Tape 20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, pred, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity	20-00135	48" x 50 yards, roll, orange, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade
20-00146 Application Tape – 48" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00150 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00153 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00154 Application Tape – 6" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape – 12" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10003 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity	20-00136	48" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade
20-00146 Application Tape – 48" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00147 30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00149 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00150 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00153 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00154 Application Tape – 6" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape – 12" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10003 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity	20-00145	30" x 50 yards, roll, yellow, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity
Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film  20-00150 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film  20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity  20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity  20-00153 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape  20-00154 Application Tape – 6" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape  20-00155 Application Tape – 12" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape  20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade  20-00169 48" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade  20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade  20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade  20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade  20-10003 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity  20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity  20-10005 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity	20-00146	Application Tape – 48" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape
Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film  20-00150 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film  20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity  20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity  20-00153 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape  20-00154 Application Tape – 6" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape  20-00155 Application Tape – 12" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape  20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade  20-00169 48" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade  20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade  20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade  20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade  20-10003 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity  20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity  20-10005 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity	20-00147	30" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade
20-00150 Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film 20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00153 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00154 Application Tape – 6" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape – 12" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10003 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10005 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity	20-00149	Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, green, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film
20-00151 30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00152 6" x 50 yards, roll, silver, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-00153 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00154 Application Tape – 6" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape — 12" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10003 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10005 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity		Electrocut Film – 36" x 50 yards, roll, black, 3M Scotchlite, translucent pressure sensitive film
20-00153 Application Tape – 18" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00154 Application Tape – 6" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape – 12" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10003 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10005 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity		30" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity
20-00154 Application Tape – 6" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00155 Application Tape – 12" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape 20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10003 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10005 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity		
20-00155 Application Tape — 12" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM — 3 Application Tape 20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10003 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10005 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity	<del></del>	
20-00158 48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10003 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10005 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity		
20-00159 48" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10003 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10005 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity		Application Tape – 12" x 100 yards, 3M SCPM – 3 Application Tape
20-00164 24" x 50 yards, roll, red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10003 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10005 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity		48" x 50 yards, roll, white, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade
20-10001 36" x 50 yards, roll, blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10003 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10005 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity		
20-10002 36" x 50 yards, roll, brown, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, engineer grade 20-10003 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10005 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity		
20-10003 36" x 50 yards, roll blue, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10005 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity		
20-10004 36" x 50 yards, roll red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity 20-10005 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity		
20-10005 36" x 50 yards, roll green, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity		
	20-10004	36" x 50 yards, roll red, 3M Scotchlite, pressure sensitive, high intensity
N/A – 1 36" x 50 yards, roll yellow/high intensity		
	N/A - 1	36" x 50 yards, roll yellow/high intensity

N/A - 2	8.5" x 50 yards, roll green/high intensity
N/A - 3	8.5" x 50 yards, roll white/high intensity

## 1.2.4. POSTS, FIB DEL & ETC:

Commodity Number	Description	
20-00072	90 degree U Channel Post Cap. 5 ½ , includes 2 each 5/16" x ¾" Hex bolts, vandal proof hardware	
20-00073	12 foot steel U Channel Post, 2 lb. per foot, standard 1" center hole punching, painted green	
20-00115	Type 1 Object Markers – 18" x 18" yellow diamond panel with 9-3" yellow reflectors	
20-00163	72" Carsonite Road-marker Delineators	
20-00130	Type 3 Object Markers – 18" x 18", yellow reflectors with yellow background	
20-00131	End of Road Markers – 18" x 18", yellow reflectors with red background	
20-10006	14 foot steel U Channel Post, 2lb per foot, standard 1" center hole punching, painted green	
20-00161	180 Degree U Channel Post Cap 5 ½ includes 2 each 5/16" x ¾" hex bolts, vandal proof hardware	
N/A – 1	16' Aluminum 3" diameter, post	
N/A – 2	3 ¼" u-bolts that fit 3" 3" diameter aluminum post	
N/A 3	Standard Z-Bar sign mount/10' sticks with hole in them	
N/A – 4	14' Aluminum 3" Diameter Post	
N/A - 5	72" Carsonite road marker delineators, high intensity yellow reflective strip at top.	

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)

## PART 2 - INTENT AND GENERAL INFORMATION

ITB\_2023\_008

#### SIGN MATERIALS

Thank you for your interest in working with Levy County. Pertinent information and required documents regarding this bid as part of a responsive offer are listed below:

- 2.1. INTENT: It is the intent of Levy County ("County") to award a contract to the lowest responsive responsible bidder, qualified by experience and solvency, with proven reliability and the ability to supply sign materials for fiscal year 2023 beginning October 1, 2022 and ending September 30, 2023 to the County, and subject to the provisions of this Invitation to Bid ("ITB"). Bidder may be required to supply information in writing at the request and discretion of the County prior to award of bids, in order to verify the above requirements.
- 2.2. QUESTIONS AND ADDENDA: There shall not be any contact between a potential bidder/bidder or the representative(s) and any member of County Staff or County Commissioners regarding this Project or ITB.

The County will not respond to verbal (in person or phone) questions regarding this ITB. Bidder must submit written questions (via fax, email, mail or hand delivery) to the Procurement Coordinator at P.O. Box 310 or 310 School Street, Bronson, Florida 32621; Fax Number: (352) 486-5167; email: <a href="mailto:Tretheway-ali@levycounty.org">Tretheway-ali@levycounty.org</a>.

All questions must be received by the County prior to the deadline to receive a response. The County will respond to each question and will issue written addenda for any supplemental instructions or clarifications to the ITB. All addenda will be sent to all bidders who receive the ITB from the County and will also be posted on DemandStar. Each bidder must acknowledge receipt of addenda as part of its bid and is presumed to have read and be thoroughly familiar with the provisions of this ITB and its addenda.

- 2.3. HOW TO SUBMIT A BID: The County only accepts electronic submittals through "E-Bidding" on the DemandStar platform. In order to submit a response to this solicitation the bidder must be registered with DemandStar. The bidder's complete bid should be uploaded in PDF format unless the ITB specifically states otherwise. Any bid that is attempted to be submitted after the due date and time will not be accepted by the DemandStar platform and will not be considered. The County is not responsible for any delays in delivery or uploading of a bid caused by any issues a bidder may experience in attempt to upload on the DemandStar platform or caused by any other occurrence. A bidder should give sufficient time to address any delivery or uploading issues when it schedules the submittal of its bid.
- 2.4. HOW TO ASSEMBLE YOUR BID: Bids shall be submitted on the Required and Optional Forms (herein "Bid Forms" or "bid forms") supplied by the County, or duplicates thereof and attached thereto, or as specified. Bidders shall indicate the number of calendar days required of delivery of goods/services (if applicable).

Any erasures or other corrections in the bid forms must be explained or noted over the signature of the bidder. Bid Forms containing any conditions, omissions, erasures, alterations, or irregularities of any kind, whether explained or noted or not, may be rejected by the County.

The following documents must accompany any bid submitted in the order identified below. Please do not include items not requested. A submittal returned without these documents may deem the bid non-responsive. Levy County reserves the right to request additional information from any bidder prior to award.

□ COVER PAGE	
☐ ATTACHMENT "1" BID PRICING FORM EXCEL SPREADSHEET *	
SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIME FORM	
□ NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT FORM	
☐ BID SIGNATURE FORM	
☐ DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE FORM **	
☐ CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT FORM	
□ VENDOR INFORMATION FORM	
□ wa	
☐ CERTIFICATE OF INSURABILITY - AS NOTED IN SUBSECTION 2.11	
☐ EVIDENCE THAT THE BIDDER IS QUALIFIED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA	
COPIES OF ANY APPLICABLE AND CURRENT LICENSE OR CERTIFICATIONS REQUIRED	
* Bids shall be made only on the form included in this packet (Part 4 Attachment 1 Bid Pricing For forms must be signed by the owner or other authorized individuals.	m). Bid
** It is strongly suggested that the attached Drug Free Workplace Form be signed and returned to office with the bid forms. In the event of a tie bid, the submittal of a completed Drug Free Workplace has a basis for awarding the contract.	o this lace Form

- 2.5. WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS: Modifications to or withdrawal of a bid may be made up to the deadline. Modifications and withdrawals must be documented in the DemandStar platform in order to be recognized by the County. Error or negligence on the part of the bidder in preparing the bid confers no right for withdrawal of the bid after it has been opened.
- 2.6. CRITERIA FOR AWARD: Award of this bid shall be to the overall lowest responsive, responsible bidder meeting or exceeding the requirements of this ITB.

The County reserves the right to reject the bid of any bidder who has previously failed to perform properly, or on time, contracts of similar nature; or who is not in a position to satisfactorily perform the contract. If, after the due date and time, the lowest bidder is deemed non-responsible by the County, such bidder shall receive written notice from the County of this determination. The bidder shall have five (5) days from the date of this notice to dispute the determination and to provide to County any additional information it deems relevant regarding bidder's responsibility. The County shall make a final determination regarding the bidder's responsibility at the time of award of the contract.

- 2.7. BID GUARANTEE: The bid shall be signed where indicated guaranteeing the bid for the fiscal year 2023 beginning October 1, 2022 and ending September 30, 2023.
- 2.8. ARITHMETIC DISCREPANCIES: For the purpose of initial evaluation of bids, the following will be utilized in resolving arithmetic discrepancies found on the face of the bid forms submitted by the bidder:
  - 2.8.1. Obviously misplaced decimal points will be corrected.
  - 2.8.2. In case of discrepancy between unit price and extended price, the unit price will govern.

2.8.3. Apparent errors in addition of lump sum and extended prices will be corrected.

For the evaluation purposes, the County will proceed on the assumption that the bidder intends its bid be evaluated on the basis of totals arrived at by resolution of arithmetic discrepancies (above). The bid will be so reflected on the bid tabulation.

- **2.9. BID PREPARATION & SUBMITTAL EXPENSES:** The County is not be responsible for any expense incurred by a bidder in reviewing, evaluating, preparing, or submitting a bid. Bidders are solely responsible for the entire expense of responding to this ITB.
- **2.10. ALL-INCLUSIVE COST:** The bid shall include all expenses necessary to complete the delivery of products or provide the services described in this ITB.
- 2.11. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: Bidder shall submit a Certificate of Insurability with its bid, evidencing its ability to at its sole cost and expense, procure and maintain throughout the term of the contract, insurance policies in coverages and limits required below, or to the extent and in such amounts as required and authorized by Florida Law. In addition, for those policies that are allowed by law to carry an additional named insured, contractor will provide endorsed certificates of insurance executed by a licensed insurance broker, brokerage or similar licensed insurance professional evidencing such coverage, on a standard ACORD form, listing coverages and limits, expiration dates, terms of policies and all endorsements, and shall include the ITB/project name on the certificate generated and naming "Levy County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida, its elected officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers," as a named, additional insured, as well as furnishing County with a certified copy, or copies, of said insurance policies. In addition, each policy required below shall require that thirty (30) days prior to expiration, cancellation, non-renewal or any material change in coverages or limits, written notice thereof shall be given to County. Any and all deductibles to any insurance policy shall be the responsibility of the contractor. Said insurance coverages procured by Contractor as required herein shall be considered, as primary insurance over and above any other insurance, or self-insurance, available to County, and that any other insurance, or self-insurance available to County shall be considered secondary to, or in excess of, the insurance coverage(s) procured by County as required herein.

Nothing herein shall be construed to extend County's liability beyond that provided in section 768.28, Florida Statutes.

Coverage and limits for the insurance required herein shall be as follows:

- 2.11.1. Workers Compensation: Coverage is to apply for all employees for statutory limits in compliance with the applicable state and federal laws. The policy must include Employers' Liability with a limit of \$500,000 each accident, \$500,000 each employee, \$500,000 policy limit for disease.
- **2.11.2. Professional Liability Insurance**: Coverage of a minimum one million dollars (\$1,000,000) in coverage for this project.
- **2.11.3. Public liability Insurance:** Policy must include bodily injury and property damage, Combined Single Limits (CSL) of \$300,000 minimum.
- 2.11.4. Commercial General Liability Occurrence Form Required: Contractor/vendor shall maintain Commercial General Liability (CGL) insurance with a limit of not less than \$300,000 each occurrence. If such CGL insurance contains a general aggregate limit, it shall apply separately to this location/project in the amount of \$600,000. CGL insurance shall be written on an occurrence form and shall include bodily injury and property damage liability for premises, operations, independent contractors, products and completed operations, contractual liability, broad form property damage and property damage resulting from explosion, collapse or underground (x, c, u) exposures, personal injury and advertising injury. Damage to rented premises shall be included at \$100,000.

- 2.11.5. Commercial Automobile Insurance: Contractor/vendor shall maintain automobile liability insurance with a limit of not less than \$300,000 each accident for bodily injury and property damage liability. Such insurance shall cover liability arising out of any auto (including owned, hired and non-hired autos). The policy shall be endorsed to provide contractual liability coverage.
- 2.12. BID TABULATIONS: in accordance with Section 119.071(1)(b)2, Fla. Stat.: Sealed bids, proposals, or replies received by an agency pursuant to a competitive solicitation are exempt from Section 119.07(1), Fla. Stat., and s. 24(a), Art. I of the State Constitution, except as provided by Section 255.0518, Fla. Stat., until such time as the agency provides notice of an intended decision or until 30 days after opening the bids, proposals, or final replies, whichever is earlier. Upon release of the intended decision, if a bidder wishes to obtain the intended decision, a bidder may do so by visiting the DemandStar website. No information regarding the submittal will be divulged over the telephone.
- 2.13. RESERVED RIGHTS: The County reserves the right to accept or reject any and/or all bids, to waive irregularities and technicalities, and to request resubmission of bids. Also, the County reserves the right to accept all or any part of the bid and to increase or decrease quantities to meet additional or reduce requirements of the County. Any sole response received may be rejected by the County depending on available competition and timely needs of the County.
- 2.14. CODE OF ETHICS: With respect to this bid, if any bidder violates or is a party to a violation of the State of Florida Code of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, Chapter 112, Part III, Fla. Stat., such bidder may be disqualified from furnishing the goods or services for which the bid is submitted and shall be further disqualified from submitting any future bids for goods or services for County.
- 2.15. COLLUSION: If it is discovered that Contractor provided false statements in the Non-Collusion Affidavit submitted with its bid, or it is discovered that collusion existed between Contractor and any other bidders or parties, the responses of all participants in such collusion will be rejected and/or the Contract be terminated and no participants in the collusion will be considered in future procurement processes for all work.

**END OF PART 2** 

## PART 3 – GENERAL CONDITIONS

- 3.1 FORM OF CONTRACT: Upon award of the bid by the County, the submitted bid forms signed by the bidder, together with the complete bid documents and any terms contained in a purchase order issued by the County, shall constitute a binding contract (the "contract" or "agreement"). The bidder shall be required to perform according to the bidder's submitted Bid Forms and the County's bid documents when a purchase order signed by the Procurement Coordinator or his/her designee is transmitted to bidder. The transmitted purchase order shall serve as both a Notice of Acceptance and a Notice to Proceed to the bidder. Failure to comply with the conditions set forth in the bid package, Bid Forms, or purchase order shall be deemed a breach of contract subjecting the bidder to forfeiture of the bid bond or other posted security and other possible penalties. A successful bidder to whom a contract is awarded pursuant to this ITB may be sometimes referred to herein as "successful bidder" or "contractor" or "vendor."
- 3.2 NOTICE TO PROCEED/DELIVERY: After award of bid, a notice to proceed/purchase order shall be issued bearing the terms of the contract/delivery. Upon receipt of purchase order, the successful bidder/contractor shall acknowledge receipt of the same by either fax or mail, and shall commence processing of order so that the agreed upon delivery date will be satisfied.
- **3.3 PAYMENT:** Request for payment must be submitted to the receiving department on a form approved by the County. All invoices will be paid in accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act (Sections 218.70 through 218.79, Fla. Stat.).
- **3.4 PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:** At the end of the contract, if awarded, the receiving department may evaluate the contractor's performance. This evaluation will become public record.
- 3.5 QUALITY GUARANTEE: If any product delivered does not meet applicable specifications or if the product will not produce the effect that the successful bidder represents to the County the successful bidder shall pick up the product from the County at no expense to the County. Also, the successful bidder shall refund to the County any money which has been paid for the same. The successful bidder will be responsible for reasonable attorney fees expended to obtain compliance with this provision in the event the successful bidder defaults under this provision.
- **3.6 TAXES:** The Contractor shall assume liability for local, state, or federal tax that is applicable to the goods or work.
- **3.7 ASSIGNMENT:** The agreement, or any interest herein, shall not be assigned, transferred, or otherwise encumbered, under any circumstances by contractor without prior written consent of the County.
- **3.8 CANCELLATION/TERMINATION OF CONTRACT:** The County shall have the right to cancel, terminate or suspend the contract, in whole or in part, by providing the contractor 30 days' written notice by certified mail.

It is expressly understood by the County and the contractor that funding for any successive fiscal years of the contract is contingent upon appropriation of monies by the Levy County Board of County Commissioners. In the event that funds are not available or are not appropriated, the County reserves the right to terminate the contract. The County will be responsible for payment of any outstanding invoices and work completed by the Contractor prior to such termination.

- 3.9 INDEMNITY: A contractor that enters into a contract as a result of this ITB, shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless County and all County's elected officials, officers, agents, and employees from and against all claims, liability, loss and expense, including reasonable costs, collection expenses, attorneys' fees, and court costs which may arise because of negligence (whether active or passive), misconduct, or other fault, in whole or in part (whether joint, concurrent, or contributing), of contractor or its officers, agents or employees in performance or non-performance of its obligations under an agreement. Contractor recognizes the broad nature of this indemnification and hold harmless clause, as well as the provision of a legal defense to County when necessary, and voluntarily makes this covenant and expressly acknowledges the receipt of such goods and valuable consideration provided by County in support of these indemnification, legal defense and hold harmless contractual obligation in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida. This clause shall survive the termination of an agreement resulting from this ITB. Compliance with any insurance requirements required elsewhere within an agreement resulting from this ITB shall not relieve contractor of its liability and obligation to defend, hold harmless and indemnify County as set forth in this provision.
- 3.10 DESCRIPTIVE INFORMATION: Unless otherwise specifically provided in the bid package, all equipment, materials and articles incorporated in the work covered by this bid are to be new and of the most suitable grade for the purpose intended. Unless otherwise stated in these bid documents, any manufacture's names, trade names, brand names, patented process, information or catalog numbers listed in a specification are to establish a standard of quality for information and not intended to limit competition. If the bid documents do not state that a substitution is not allowed for any particular manufacturer, trade name, brand name, patented process, information or catalog number, the bidder may offer any substitute for which it is an authorized representative, or which meets or exceeds the specifications for any item listed in this bid. At the request of the County, the bidder shall submit cuts, sketches, or descriptive literature and/or complete specifications for said substitute item(s). The County reserves the sole right to determine acceptance of the substitute item(s) as an approved equivalent for the item(s) set out in the applicable bid specification.
- 3.11 PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES: In accordance with Section 287.133(2)(a), Fla. Stat., "A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on a contract to provide any goods or services to a public entity; may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on a contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit bids, proposals, or replies on leases of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity; and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in s. 287.017 for CATEGORY TWO for a period of 36 months following the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.."
- **3.12 EMPLOYEE BACKGROUND CHECK:** If an owner, except a stockholder in publicity traded corporation, or an employee of the contractor has been convicted of any offenses requiring registration as a sexual offender or sexual predator, regardless of the location of conviction, the contractor shall ensure that the offender's or predator's work on the project is consistent with the terms of his/her probation requirements.

**3.13 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY:** The County, in accordance with the provisions of Title VI of Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Regulations of the Department of Commerce issued pursuant to such Act, hereby notifies Contractor that the Contractor shall comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Americans with Disabilities Act and the Florida Civil Rights Act, and Levy County Resolution 2011-59, all as the same may be amended. Specifically, but without limitation, the Contractor agrees that:

- No person shall, on the grounds of race, color, sex, religion, age, disability, national origin, genetics or marital status, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program, activity or service funded by this Agreement.
- Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, disability, national origin, genetics or marital status. Contractor agrees to post in a conspicuous place, available to employees and applicants for employment, notes setting forth the provision of this nondiscrimination clause.
- Contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements regarding program activities, services provided or applications for employment, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for services or employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, age, disability, national origin, genetics or marital status.
- If requested by the County, Contractor shall submit reports as may be necessary to indicate non-discrimination. County officials will be permitted access to Contractor's books, records, accounts and other sources of information and its facilities as may be necessary to determine compliance with non-discrimination laws.
- **3.14 REGULATIONS:** It shall be the responsibility of each bidder to assure compliance with any OSHA, EPA, and/or other federal, state, or local statutes, ordinances, rules, regulations or other requirements, as each may apply. Bidder must be authorized to transact business and be properly licensed in the State of Florida. Laws and regulations of the State of Florida and ordinances and regulations of Levy County will apply to any resulting contract.

3.15 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS; PUBLIC RECORDS: Bidder shall comply with all federal, state, and local statutes, rules, codes, ordinances, and regulations that apply to performance of this Agreement. In addition to compliance with any other laws as required by Section 119.071, Florida Statutes, the following notice is given regarding the Bidder's duty to comply with the public records laws of the State of Florida contained in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, as the same may be amended and to retain and maintain any public record created pursuant to this Contract by either party. Failure to comply with the provision of this subsection shall constitute a breach of contract. . Specifically, but not by way limitation. Bidder shall:

- Keep and maintain public records required by County to perform the services;
- ii. Upon request by County's custodian of public records, provide County with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided by law;
- iii. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the term of this Agreement and following completion of the services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement if Contractor does not transfer the records to County; and
- iv. Upon completion of the services to be provided under this Agreement, transfer, at no cost, to County all public records in possession of Contractor or keep and maintain public records required by County to perform the services. If Contractor transfers all public records to County upon completion of this Agreement, Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. If Contractor keeps and maintains public records upon completion of this Agreement, Contract shall meet all applicable requirements for retaining public records. All records stored electronically must be provided to County, upon requests from County's custodian of public records, in a format that is compatible with the information technology systems of County.

The definitions contained in Chapter 119, Fla. Stat., apply to terms used in this section, unless alternate or more specific definitions for any such terms are provided in this ITB.

For purposes of this ITB, the term "custodian of public records" shall mean the County Coordinator of County, or his/her designee.

IF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER/CONTRACTOR
HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA
STATUTES, TO THE SUCCESSFUL
BIDDER/CONTRACTOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE
PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS
AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF
PUBLIC RECORDS AT:

TELEPHONE: (352) 486-5218

EMAIL: <u>LEVYBOCC@LEVYCOUNTY.ORG</u>

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 310,

**BRONSON, FL 32621** 

# PART 4 - REQUIRED AND OPTIONAL FORMS

(Forms begin on the following page)

#### ATTACHMENT 1 BID PRICING FORM

The undersigned, as bidder, does hereby declare that he/she has read the Invitation to Bid, Scope of Work, Intent and General Information, General Conditions, Bid Form and Required and Optional Forms, any addenda that may have been issued, and any other documentation required for ITB\_2023\_008, Sign Materials. All bid prices shall be FOB, Levy County Road Department at, 660 North Hathaway Ave, Bronson, FL 32621.

Each Bidder shall state the Unit Price for each item.

1. FAC	CES	2. BL/	ANKS	3. BORDER -	MATERIAL
COMMODITY	UNIT PRICE	COMMODITY	UNIT PRICE	COMMODITY	UNIT PRICE
20-00002	\$ 8.25	20-00049	\$ 20.94	20-00001	\$ 4.22
20-00003	\$ 7.83	20-00050	\$ 17.45	20-00046	\$ 394.20
20-00004	\$ 13.75	20-00051	\$ 31.41	20-00047	\$ 427.50
20-00005	\$ 13.05	20-00052	\$ 10.47	20-00048	\$ 427.50
20-00006	\$ 20.88	20-00053	\$ 5.45	20-00070	\$ 7.43
20-00007	\$ 20.88	20-00054	\$ 20.94	20-00074	\$ 427.50
20-00008	\$ 10.44	20-00055	\$ 21.82	20-00075	\$ 77.19
20-00009	\$ 17.19	20-00056	\$ 27.92	20-00076	\$ 77.19
20-00010	\$ 11	20-00057	\$ 9.16	20-00077	\$ 100.94
20-00011	\$ 16.32	20-00058	\$ 31.41	20-00078	\$ 356.25
20-00012	\$ 5.87	20-00059	\$ 7.85	20-00079	\$ 427.50
20-00013	\$ 3.92	20-00060	\$ 13.96	20-00080	\$ 285
20-00014	\$ 16.31	20-00061	\$ 21.82	20-00081	\$ 285
20-00015	\$ 16.31	20-00062	\$ 31.41	20-00082	\$ 285
20-00016	\$ 16.31	20-00063	\$ 21.82	20-00083	\$ 285
20-00017	\$ 16.31	20-00064	\$ 13.96	20-00084	\$ 285
20-00018	\$ 16.31	20-00065	\$ 18.69	20-00085	\$ 356.25
20-00019	\$ <b>16.31</b>	20-00066	\$ 3.49	20-00086	\$ 356.25
20-00020	\$ 16.31	20-00067	\$ 5.82	20-00087	\$ 71.25
20-00021	\$ 13.05	20-00106	\$ 13.96	20-00088	\$ 6.19
20-00022	\$ 16.31	20-00107	\$ 5.82	20-00089	\$ 9.28
20-00023	\$ 16.31	20-00108	\$ 4.65	20-00090	\$ 423.75
20-00024	\$ 16.31	20-00126	\$ 5.24	20-00091	\$ 423.75
20-00025	\$ 16.31	20-00132	\$ 55.84	20-00092	\$ 423.75
20-00026	\$ 16.31	20-00138	\$ 55.84	20-00093	\$ 508.50
20-00027	\$ 16.31	20-00139	\$ 27.92	20-00096	\$ 508.50
20-00028	\$ 16.31	20-00143	\$ 21.82	20-00098	\$ 339
20-00029	\$ 16.31	20-00148	\$ 0.88	20-00104	\$ 339
20-00030	\$ 16.31	20-00156	\$ 8.73	20-00105	\$ 84.75
20-00031	\$ 32.56	20-00157	\$ 36.64	20-00116	\$ 7.43
20-00032	\$ 23.49	20-00160	\$ 10.47	20-00117	\$ 7.43
20-00033	\$ 10.44	20-00162	\$ <b>26.18</b>	20-00118	\$ 423.75
20-00068	\$ 3.12	TOTAL:	\$ 609.78	20-00120	\$ 423.75
20-00069	\$ 16.31			20-00128	\$ 297
20-00071	\$ 41.76			20-00129	\$ 356.25
20-00094	\$ 32.56			20-00135	\$ 570
20-00095	\$ 32.56			20-00136	\$ 570
20-00097	\$ 16.31			20-00145	\$ 423.75
20-00099	\$ 17.19			20-00146	\$ 240
20-00100	\$ 16.31			20-00147	\$ 356.25

\* (1) Bidding Avery Dennison Sheeting Materials :

4. POSTS, FIB DEL & ETC.

**UNIT PRICE** 

\$ 1<u>0.50</u>

\$ 27.71

\$ 26.75

\$ **26.75** 

\$ **26.75** 

\$ 32.33

\$ 10.50

\$ **85.60** 

\$ **54.38** 

\$ 78.10

\$ 469.85

\$ 45

\$ **5.48** 

\$ 40

COMMODITY

20-00072

20-00073

20-00115

20-00163

20-00130

20-00131

20-10006

20-00161

N/A - 1

N/A - 2

N/A - 3

N/A-4

N/A - 5

TOTAL:

HIP = T-6500 EG = T-2500 + T-1500 FYG = T-7513 Black = Black Vinyl = OL-3003 Application tape = R-Tape Rolls less than 1" must k ordered in full web width quantities (48")

N/A - 1& N/A - 4 Mill Run MOQ may apply

\* FYG

\* FYG \* FYG

20-00101	<b>\$ 23.49</b>
20-00102	\$ 16.32
20-00103	\$ 23.49 \$ 16.32
20-00109	\$ <b>16.32</b>
20-00110	\$ 16.32
20-00111	\$ 5.71
20-00112	\$ 5.71
20-00113	\$ 5.71 \$ 5.71
20-00114	\$ 5.71
20-00133	\$ 7.83
20-00134	\$ 7.83 \$ 12.69 \$ 7.83 \$ 23.49 \$ 16.32 \$ 23.49 \$ 8.25 \$ 24.75 \$ 87.36 \$ 17.19 \$ 32.56 \$ 32.56 \$ 32.56
20-00137	\$ 7.83
20-00140	\$ 23.49
20-00141	\$ 16.32
20-00142	\$ 23.49
20-00165	\$ 8.25
N/A - 1	\$ 24.75
N/A 2	\$ 87.36
N/A - 3	\$ 17.19
N/A – 4	\$ 17.19
N/A – 5	\$ 17.19
N/A – 6	\$ <b>17.19</b>
N/A – 7	\$ 17.19
N/A – 8	\$ 17.19
N/A 9	\$ 11
N/A - 10	\$ <b>56.16</b>
N/A-11	\$ 32.56
N/A – 12	\$ <b>32.56</b>
N/A – 13	\$ 32.56
N/A - 14	7 ZZ
N/A – 15	
TOTAL:	\$1,297.36

5
0
0
0
0
0
0
6
6
.37

- Must be ordered in increments of : 2,8,4 rolls

Bid prices shall be firm for the Contract period (October 1, 2022, through September 30, 2023). Please list any substitutions (if any), on a separate page.

Name of Busines	s: Osburn Associates, Inc
Contact Person:	Kyle Johnson
Email Address: _	kylej@osburns.com
Date: 10/22/	2023
Authorized Signs	tura: Of A

#### SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIME

Sworn Statement Pursuant to Section 287.133(3)(a), Florida Statutes on Public Entity Crime

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

1.	This sworn statement is submitted toLevy County, FL
	By _ Kyle Johnson / Bidding Agent
	(Print this individuals name and title)
	For Osburn Associates, Inc.
	(Print name of entity submitting statements)
	Whose business address is 1630 22nd St. N. St. Petersburg, FL 33713
	and if applicable whose Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is
	If the entity has no FEIN, include Social Security Number of the individual signing this Sworn Statement:

- 2. I understand that a "public entity crime" as defined in paragraph 287.133(1)(a), Florida Statutes, mean violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the transactions of business with any public entity or with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or with the United States including, but not limited to any bid or contract for goods or services to be provided to any public entity or any agency or political subdivision of any other state or the United States and involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation.
- 3. I understand that "convicted" or "convection" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(b), Florida Statutes, means a finding of guilt or conviction of a public entity crime, with or without adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges brought by indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of a Jury verdict, nonjury trial, or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere.
- 4. I understand that an "affiliate" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(a), Florida Statutes, means:
  - a. A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of public entity crime; or
  - b. An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity and who has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term "affiliate" includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in the management of an affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling interest in another person, or a pooling of equipment or income among persons when not for fair market value under an arm's length agreement, shall be a prima facie case that one person controls another person. A person who knowingly enters into a joint venture with a person who has been convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during the preceding 36 months shall be considered an affiliate.
- 5. I understand that a "person" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(e), Florida Statutes, means any natural person or entity organized under the laws of any state or of the United States with the legal power to enter into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts for the provision of goods or services let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to transact business with a public entity. The term "person" includes those officers, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in management of an entity.

ъ.	submitting this sworn statement. (Pleas			to the entity
	X Neither the entity submitting this swishareholders, employees, members, or of the entity has been charged with and	agents who are active in th	e management of the entity,	or any affiliate
	☐ The entity submitting this sworn states shareholders, employees, members, or the entity has been charged with and coindicate which additional statement appropriate the control of the	agents who are active in the provicted of a public entity c	e management of the entity,	or an affiliate of
	The entity submitting the sworn state shareholders, employees, members, or a are active in the management of the entity crime within the past 36 m. Hearing Officers of the State of Florida, it officer determined that it was not in the convicted vendor list. (Attached is a cop	agents who are active in th tity, or an affiliate of the en onths. However, there has Division of Administrative F public interest place the e	e management of the entity, itity has been charged with a been a subsequent proceedi learings and the Final Order	or agents who ind convicted of a ing before a by the Hearing
IDENTII DECEM WHICH ENTERI	RSTAND THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FIED IN PARAGRAPH 1 (ONE) ABOVE IS FO BER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHIC EVER PERIOD IS LONGER. I ALSO UNDERS NG INTO A CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF THE FES, FOR CATEGORY TWO OF ANY CHANG	OR THE PUBLIC ENTITY ONL THIT IS FILED AND FOR THE TAND THAT IA M REQUIRE THRESHOLD AMOUNT PRO	Y AND, THAT THIS FORM IS V PERIOD OF THE CONTRACT I D TO INFORM THE PUBLIC EN OVIDED IN SECTION 287.017,	ALID THROUGH ENTERED INTO, NTITY PRIOR TO
(Signati	ure)			
State o	f <u>Florida</u>			
County	of Pinellas			
Sworn 1	o (or affirmed) and subscribed before me day of <b>October</b> 20 2	e by means of D physical p		ation, this (name),
	Iding Agent (title) for Ost	ourn Associates Inc.	(	name of bidder)
	ally known XI OR Produced Identification	ARIAL STATE OF THE	(type	of identification).
(Signatu	ire) Notary Public		MELINDA THOMPSON Notary Public, State of OMEAL)	
M	elinda Thompson	*	My Commission Expires	
(Printed	d, typed or stamped commissioned name		February 12, 2023	
My Con	nmission expires 2-12-33	TOWN OF THE		

## **NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT**

i, Kyle Johnson	_ of the County of _	Pinellas	
According to law on my oath, and under penalty of p	erjury, depose and s	ay that:	
1. Iam Bidding Agent	of the firm of_	Osburn Associat	es, Inc.
<ol> <li>providing that I executed the said bid with further or the purpose of restricting competition, as responder to induce any other person, partner the purpose of restricting competition;</li> <li>The statements contained in this affidavit are relies upon the truth of the statements contained from this ITB for said project.</li> </ol>	ently without collusion to any matter relativership or corporation true and correct, are	in, consultation, comming to qualifications or restored to submit, or not to sund made with full know	responses of any other ubmit, a response for ledge that Levy County
John Ken	10/22	2/2022	
(Signature of Proposer Representative)	(Date)		
State of Florida  County of Pinellas			
Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me by a day of October 2022	means of $\Box$ physical	presence or X online	notarization, this
as Bidding Agent (title) for Osbu	ırn Associates		(name),
Personally known 🖔 OR Produced Identification 🗆			(type of identification).
Nuemila Thompson			,
(Signature) Notary Public  My Linua Thompson  (Printed, typed or stamped commissioned name of no	otary public)	ARIAL	(SEAL)  MELINDA THOMPSON Notary Public, State of Ohio
My Commission expires 272-23		O CO	My Commission Expires February 12, 2023

#### **BID SIGNATURE FORM**

The undersigned attests to his/her authority to submit this bid and to bind the entity/firm herein named to perform in accordance with an agreement entered into with the County, if the entity/firm is awarded the agreement by the County. The undersigned further certifies that he/she has read the entire Invitation to Bid package, and any other documentation relating to the Invitation to Bid, and that this bid is submitted with full knowledge and understanding of the requirements and time constraints noted herein, and that the prices bid herein are guaranteed for a period of ninety (90) days following the due date for bids.

Type of Organization (please check one):	
	☐ INDIVIDUAL ☐ PARTNERSHIP  【**CORPORATION ☐ JOINT VENTURE ☐ LLC
Firm Name: Osburn Associates, Inc.	
Home Office Address: 1630 22nd St. N.	
City, State, Zip: St. Petersburg, FL 337	13
Address (Servicing Levy County if Different from	Above):
Name/Title of Levy County Representative:	Kyle Johnson / Bidding Agent
Email: <b>kylej@osburns.com</b>	
	Fax: <b>727-800-6942</b>
Signature:	Date: 10/22/2023
Is Bidder a small or minority business, women's	business enterprise, or labor surplus area firm?   Yes   No
As addenda are considered binding as if container receipt of same. The submittal may be considered	ed in the original Invitation to Bid, it is critical each Bidder acknowledge ed void if receipt of addendum is not acknowledged.
Receipt of Addenda Acknowledged:	
Addendum No Dated	Signature

#### DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE FORM

The undersigned Bidder in accordance with Section 287.087, Florida Statutes hereby certifies that the Bidder Osburn Associates, Inc. (name of firm or individual) does:

- Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distributions, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.
- Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business's policy of maintaining a
  drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs, and the
  penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.
- 3. Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are under bid a copy of the statement specified in subsection (1).
- 4. In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employees that, as a condition of working on the commodities or contractual services that are under bid, the employee will abide by the terms of the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere to, any violation of Chapter 893 or of any controlled substance law of the United State or any state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days after such conviction.
- 5. Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee's community, by any employee who is so convicted.
- 6. Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of this section.

As the person authorized to sign the statement, I certify that this firm complies fully with the above requirements.

Name of Bidder: Kyle Johnson

Signature: Date: 10/22/2022

#### CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

The award hereunder is subject to the provisions of Chapter 112, Florida Statutes. All bidders must disclose with their bids whether any officer, director, employee or agent is also an officer or an employee of the Board of County Commissioners. All bidders must disclose whether any officer, partner, director or proprietor is the spouse or child of one of the members of the Board of County Commissioners. All bidders must disclose the name of any County officer or employee who owns, directly or indirectly, an interest of five percent (5%) or more in the firm or any of its branches or affiliates. All bidders must also disclose the name of any employee, agent lobbyist, previous employee of the Board, or other person, who has received or will receive compensation of any kind in connection with the response to this ITB. All bidders are also required to include a disclosure statement of any potential conflict of interest that the bidder may have due to other clients, contracts, or interest associated with the performance of services under this ITB and any resulting agreement. Use additional sheets if necessary.

Names of Officer, Director, Employee or Agent that is also an Employee of the Board.

None		
Names of Officer, Partner, Director or Proprietor who is sp. None	ouse or child of Board	Member:
Names of County Officer or Employee that owns five perce	nt (5%) or more in Bio	lders Firm:
Names of applicable person(s) who have received compens	sation:	
Description of potential conflict(s) with other clients, contr	acts or interests:	
None of the above applicable: X		
Signature:	Printed Name: _	Kyle Johnson
Bidder Name: Osburn Associates, Inc.		
Date: 10/22/2022		_

## **VENDOR INFORMATION FORM**

DATE: 10/22/2022			
COMPANY NAME: Osburn Associates, Inc.			
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 1630 22nd St. N.			
MAILING ADDRESS: PO Box 912, Logan, OH	1 43138		
CITY: St. Petersburg STATE:	Florida	ZIP: _	33713
TELEPHONE NUMBER: 800-523-8917			
FAX NUMBER: 727-800-6942			
TOLL FREE NUMBER:			
EMAIL: kylej@osburns.com			
FEID NUMBER: 31-1041388		OR SSN:	
CONTACT PERSON: Kyle Johnson			
Bidding Agent			
CONTACT NUMBER: 800-523-8917			
************	********	******	********

The information requested above is necessary to update our files or to add your name to the County's vendor list. You are a vital part of the operation of Levy County and we want to thank you for your support. The information on this form will allow us to pay you for the goods and/or services we have received in a timely manner and give us the ability to contact the necessary person in case there is a problem or question in processing.

## W9 FORM

(On following Page)

(Rev. October 2018) Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

## **Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification**

▶ Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the requester. Do not send to the IRS.

1	1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; of Osburn Associates, Inc.	to not leave this line blank.													
+	Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above												_		
page 3.	3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the following seven boxes.								4 Exemptions (codes apply only to certain entities, not individuals; see instructions on page 3):						
ns on	☐ Individual/sole proprietor or ☐ C Corporation							ıyee	code	(if a	пу),				
88	Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, §	S=S corporation, P=Partners	hip) ►												
3 Check appropriate box for rederal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the following seven boxes.  Individual/sole proprietor or C Corporation S S Corporation Partnership Trust/estate single-member LLC  Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership)  Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner of the LLC is another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner.  Other (see instructions)  5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.  PO Box 912						and off and									
<u> </u>	☐ Other (see Instructions) ▶					(Арряв	s to ac	counts	mainte	ined (	utside	the U.	S.).		
ගී	5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.		Request	er's	name a	nd ad	dress	(api	ional	l)			-		
မ္တို	PO Box 912														
l	6 City, state, and ZIP code														
	Logan OH 43138														
	7 List account number(s) here (optional)														
Ran	Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)														
	our TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the nar	ne given on line 1 to avo	id	Soc	cial sec	urity	numt	per							
backup	withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security pur	nber (SSN). However, fo	ra [			7	$\overline{\Box}$	Γ							
resider entities	nt allen, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for s, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a	Part I, later. For other	,			-			-						
TIN, lat		number, see now to get		or	·	_	L	L	L						
Note:	f the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1	. Also see What Name a	nd [	Em	ployer	identi	ficati	ion n	umb	er					
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.		4					_								
			<u> </u>	3		-  1	0	4	1	3	8	8			
Part	II Certification				·										
	penalties of penjury, I certify that:														
2. I am Serv	number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification num not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from ba ice (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failu- inger subject to backup withholding; and	ckup withholding, or (h) l	have n	of h	een n	ntifier	thui	tha I	ntari	nal ( ed m	Reve e th	nue at la	ım.		
3. i am	a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and														
	FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exem	pt from FATCA reporting	is corre	ect.											
Certific you hav acquisit other th	ation instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been not perfailed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estion or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contribution interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, to	otified by the IRS that you tate transactions, item 2 cons to an individual retired	are cur loes not	rent t app	ply. Fo	r mori	tgage	inte	erest	pak	d,	nto	ise		
Sign Here	Signature of U.S. person P.	Dá	ate 🟲	10	)/22/	202	22								
	eral Instructions	• Form 1099-DIV (divi	dends,	incl	uding	those	fron	n stà	icks	ог г	nutú	al	_		
Section noted.	references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise	* Form 1099-MISC (vi	arious t	ype	s.of in	come	, priz	:es, :	awai	rds,	or g	ross	i		
related	developments. For the latest information about developments to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted by were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9.	<ul> <li>Form 1099-B (stock transactions by broke</li> </ul>	or muti rs)	ual 1	fund s	ales a	nd c	erta	in ot	her					
		Form 1099-S (proce													
rurp	ose of Form	Form 1099-K (merch	nant car	rd a	nd thir	d par	ty ne	two	rk tra	ansa	actio	ns)			
informa	vidual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an tion return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer	<ul> <li>Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan intere 1098-T (tuition)</li> </ul>							est)	,					
	ation number (TIN) which may be your social security number ndividual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption	• Form 1099-C (cance	٠.	•											
taxpaye	er identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number	• Form 1099-A (acquis													
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information alien), to provide your correct TIN.															
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.  • Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)  If you do not be subject to be a subject t				tum Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might kup withholding. See What is backup withholding,											